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Arai, Daryn

I IR O
From: Arai, Daryn
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 11:09 AM
To: "Hegger-Nordblom, Dawn T NFG ({USY
Cc: Jackson, Maija; Barker, Kristine P NFG {US)
Subject: RE: JAS Glover

Ms. Hegger-Nordblom,

Thank you for your email, which helped to validate the efforts of our agencies and the applicant to address the concerns
of HIARG throughout these proceedings.

Given that the hearing on this matter was directed by the State Land Use Commission, we were all obligated to work
together in the hopes of addressing and resolving outstanding concerns to the satisfaction of the Windward Planning
Commission, who voted to approve the Special Permit at its meeting held yesterday, June 2, 2016. So the timeliness of
your email was much appreciated as otherwise the lack of a formal response or the presence of HIARG at the Windward
Planning Commission meeting would have been very awkward given the your efforts and that of our staff and the
applicant over the many months leading up to the hearing. And of course, all of the material presented to our
commission and offered by your agency and HIARG will be presented shortly to the State Land Use Commission for their
final action.

Thank you for being the conduit between HIARG and our supervising planner, Maija Jackson, as we all endeavored to
satisfy the directives of the State Land Use Commission. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Daryn

Daryn Arai

Planning Program Manager

County of Hawaii Planning Department

Aupuni Center

101 Pauahi Street, Suite No. 3

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Phone: (808) 961-8142

Fax: (808) 961-8742

email: Daryn.Arai@hawaiicounty.gov

"Hawai'i County is an equal opportunity provider and employer"

From: Hegger-Nordblom, Dawn T NFG (US) [mailto:dawn.t.hegger-nordblom.nfg@mail.mil] ]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 8:06 AM
To: Arai, Daryn <Daryn.Arai@hawaiicounty.gov>

Cc: Jackson, Maija <Maija.Jackson@hawaiicounty.gov>; Barker, Kristine P NFG {US) <kristine.p.barker.nfg@mail.mil>
Subject: JAS Glover

Aloha Daryn,
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| regret that we will not be sending a letter today for the hearing. | appreciate Ms. Jackson's timely and formal
“professionalism in getting us information re: the hearing info and dates. | have reviewed the information that was send
re: the proposed changes and they address the concerns that were addressed in our previous correspondence(s).

Mahalo Dawn

Dawn T. Hegger-Nordblom

Hawaii Army National Guard

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Coordinator
Phone: (808) 672-1284

BB: (808) 348-4635

Email: dawn.t.hegger.nfg@ mail.mil

"There are no more committed people on the planet than surfers. We ail fall down a lot. We turn around, paddle back
out, and do it over and over again.

Unlike anything else in life, the stoke of surfing is so high that failure quickly fades from memory."

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is
intended only for the
recipients(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by, or on behalf
of, the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and
destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.
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Dawn T. Hegger-Nordblom

Hawaii Army National Guard

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Coordinator
Phone: (808) 672-1284

BB: (808) 348-4635

Email: dawn.t.hegger.nfg@mail.mil

"There are no more committed people on the planet than surfers. We all fall
down a lot. We turn around, paddle back out, and do it over and over again.
Unlike anything else in life, the stoke of surfing is so high that failure

quickly fades from memory."

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments,
if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the
recipients(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure or copying of this
transmittal is prohibited except by, or on behalf of, the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank
you.
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